From:

To: Planning
Subject: nym/2022/0500
Date: 08 August 2022 09:49:03

Good Morning
Hinderwell PC met on 4th August and discussed application NYM/2022/0500

Our comments are - No objection

Thank you

CArol Barker

Clerk

Hinderwell PC



From:

To: Planning
Subject: Informatives for Planning Applications 04 07 2022 to 10 07 2022
Date: 15 July 2022 15:12:27

Good afternoon,

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included in the
decision notice:

NYM/2022/0505- Scalefoot Farm, Commondale

NYM/2022/0524- Shandy Hall, Coxwold

NYM/2022/0500- 6 Coronation Avenue, Hinderwell

If the following applications are approved, please can a swift informative be included in the
decision notice;

NYM/2022/0505- Scalefoot Farm, Commondale

NYM/2022/0524- Shandy Hall, Coxwold

NYM/2022/0500- 6 Coronation Avenue, Hinderwell

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stonewall.org.uk%2Fabout-us%2Fnews%2Finternational-pronouns-day%23%3A~%3Atext%3DThis%2520helps%2520people%2520respectfully%2520refer%2Cembarrassing%2520for%2520non-trans%2520people.&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning%40northyorkmoors.org.uk%7Ca04e0f5e35364de330c408da666c0b52%7C9274211af03b4a5ba0e0073114a9db0b%7C1%7C0%7C637934911470882202%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4JtaQP7sgLsmAhrY%2BXHHhX3LsvwJB9yiRvXW7bUMKKk%3D&reserved=0

From:

To: Planning

Subject: parish comments
Date: 11 July 2022 09:55:15

Good Morning

Hinderwell PC met last Thursday evening
NY M/2022/0435 - No objection

NY M/2022/0472 - No objection

NY M/2022/0453 - Our origina objections stand - that we consider the location iswrong.
The visual impact on the village will be negative. It istoo close to residential
developments.

NY M/2022/0500 - we will consider this on 4th August asit arrived too late to be circulated
to Councilors prior to our meeting.

Carol Barker
Clerk

Hinderwell PC
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